

October 19, 2017

PTSO MEETING MINUTES

Start time: 8:00 am

**IN ATTENDANCE:**

Principal Danny Brothers, Kristen Amberson, Suzanne Landry, Capri Welsh, Donna Richards, Christa Wilson, Wei Ueberschaer, Paul Snider (student rep), Jennifer Keenan, Paula Sarkari, Miki Zimmer, Kecia Williams, Diane Folsie.

Motion to approve minutes: Miki Zimmer. Second: Diane Folsie.

Jennifer Keenan(VP) conducting the meeting in Jennie Barrow's (Pres) absence.

**SGA Rep Report:** Paul Snider reviewed Navarre week, 7-8 year-old tradition to be held 10/23- 10/27.

Mon: America Day; Tues: Surfer vs Biker; Wed: Jersey Day; Thurs: Duck calls & overalls; Fri: Preppy Day  
Canned food drive~ \$1000 in one minute contest. Buy can foods Monday, 10/23.

**Treasurer's Report:** Kristen Amberson. No activity since last meeting. Parking spot sales were a big success and can help to pay \$3155 to fix the reader board on 98. Motion to release funds to pay: Wei Ueberschaer. Second: Jen Keenan.

**Principal's Report:** Mr. Brothers thanks for fixing reader board. Parking program was very successful. A-Team Elite competition math & science vs other schools (we usually place well). Band received straight Superiors for 2 weeks in a row. Homecoming Dance hours were changed to 8-11:30 due to hurricane and no refunds will be permitted. Fall sports are having success: Swimming had 3<sup>rd</sup> place finish; Cross Country is competing in state competition; Volleyball qualified for regional play; Football plays Navarre in 2 weeks to advance; Golf Girls 2<sup>nd</sup> in district games/Boys 3<sup>rd</sup> in district games. Blood Mobile will be in cafeteria on Tuesday 10/24. Must be 16 to give blood. Competition GBHS vs Navarre. Robotics competition at UWF. All Clubs are going to fall conferences. Student testing went well. New Dean: James Byers. Patrick Keene moved to Asst Principal. 100% staffed at this time.

**SAC REP:** Donna Richards reports they approved A+ funds to fund teacher grants.

**Hospitality:** Capri Welsh reports Retirees Coffee will be held Nov 16<sup>th</sup> in Media Center. Last year, there was low attendance, so Mrs. Folsie agreed to send out invites.

**Membership:** Plan to send cards to \$100+ donors. Guidance can supply mailing list.

**Programs:** Run programs by Mr. Brothers for approval.

**Project Graduation:** Wei U~ “it’s a secret! Still planning”. No updates.

**Volunteer Coordinator:** Christa will resend list to the board.

**Grants:** Suzanne Landry & Miki Zimmer reviewed with the Board each of the 18 Teacher Grants in great detail. Each teacher can request up to \$250. If every teacher made a request, we could not afford to cover every grant, therefore the Board decided to approve, deny or divert the request elsewhere for funding. The results of the Board’s discussion are as follows:

4 were declined (Barnes, Randall, Reeves #2, Health Academy) and referred to SAC for funding

1 (Paul) was declined due to technology item not supported by the school district.

All others were approved.

The specifics of the grant requests are attached to these minutes for review.

Christa W motioned to adjourn at 9:15 a.m.

Kristen A 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.

Minutes submitted by Christa Wilson